From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 8/3/2011 11:43:22 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Terragen

Thanks kindly Meredith.

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Energy Policy and Procurament

California FPublic Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

Fourth Floor

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-5906

ntip://www .cpuc.ca.goviPUC/energy/Renewables/index. htm

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 5:28 PM
To: Simon, Jason

Ce:
Subject: RE: Terragen
Hi Jason,

We are meeting with them tomorrow morning and will provide you with an update in the afternoon.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 5:07 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Cc:[Redacted |

Subject: Terragen

Hi Meredith,

Can you let me know if you hear from Terragen by the end of the week per our conversation last week?

Thanks

Jason L. Simon, CFA

SB GT&S 0662946
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